Superintendent
Jonathan S. Paiterson, Ph.D,

Board of Education;
Scott Hollowell, Chalrman
Randy Hough, Vice-Chairman
Brian Anderson

Dr, Regina Daigre
Where Exeellence ind Credtiviy Wienge Roy Rabold
March 20, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Jonathan S, Patterson, Superintendent

Fayette County School System
FROM: Mike Satterfield

Director of Facilities Services

Fayette County School System

SUBJECT:  Fayette County High School — Auxiliary Gym Addition

The Fayette County School System received bids for Fayette County High School -
Auxiliary Gym Addition on March 20, 2025, at 1:00 PM. Four bona fide contractors
submitted bids. The official bid tabulation is attached for your review. It is our
recommendation to the Board of Education that the bid be awarded to J and R
Construction and Development Inc. in the amount of $8,154,357.

In addition to the above costs, there will also be costs associated with architectural,
engineering, technology, furnishings, and energy management. It is further
recommended that the Board of Education approve an overall project budget of
$10,500,000 to cover all costs associated with this project. The funding source for this
project will be ESPLOST.

CC: Tom Gray
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9 205 Lafayelle Avenue s
Fayelteville, GA 30214 & 770-460-3535
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